From: Ben J. Arguijo

To: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD

Cc: Pair, Randal; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Camille J. Bryant; Bobby Blackwood; sjwalters@basinenv.com
Subject: Re: Conference call requested

Date: Monday, June 29, 2015 1:07:38 PM

10:00 MST on Wednesday it is then. Thanks, everyone. Talk to you then.

Ben

Ben J. Arguijo

Project Manager

Basin Environmental

3100 Plains Hwy.

P.O. Box 301

Lovington, NM 88260
p:(575)396-2378 m:(806)549-9597
:(575)396-1429

bjarguijo@basinenv.com

On Mon, Jun 29, 2015 at 12:56 PM, Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
<Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us> wrote:

That will work for us too.

Heather Patterson
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD District II

Office (575)748-12 101

Cell (575)703-0228

From: Ben J. Arguijo [mailto:bjarguijo@basinenv.com]
Sent: Monday, June 29, 2015 9:36 AM

To: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
Cc: Pair, Randal; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Camille J. Bryant; Bobby Blackwood;

sjwalters@basinenv.com

Subject: Re: Conference call requested

Does Wednesday at 10:00 Mountain work for everyone?
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Ben

Ben J. Arguijo

Project Manager

Basin Environmental
3100 Plains Hwy.

P.O. Box 301
Lovington, NM 88260

p:(575)396-2378 m:(806)549-9597

f:(575)396-1429
bjarguijo@basinenv.com

On Fri, Jun 26, 2015 at 10:04 AM, Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
<Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us> wrote:

Wednesday is better for us. Preferably before lunch.

Heather Patterson
Environmental Specialist

NMOCD District 11

Office (575)748-1283 ext.101
Cell (575)703-0228

From: Pair, Randal [mailto:rpair@blm.gov]

Sent: Friday, June 26, 2015 9:03 AM

To: Ben J. Arguijo

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Camille J. Bryant; Bobby Blackwood;
sjwalters@basinenv.com

Subject: Re: Conference call requested
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Monday 10:00 - 1:30 is available for me. Also Wed 7/1 after 9:30

Randal "Randy" Pair
Envir. Protection Specialist - Realty Compliance
office: 575.234.6240

cell: 575.361.0062

email: rpair@blm.gov

On Fri, Jun 26, 2015 at 7:42 AM, Ben J. Arguijo <bjarguijo@basinenv.com> wrote:
Mike/Heather,

I would like to schedule a conference call with you, at your earliest convenience, to discuss
Plains' Former Maljamar Station (2RP-2504, Re: partial backfilling of subsection of
excavation) and Palladium 7-1 4-Inch Poly (2RP-3018, Re: liner installation & backfilling).

Thank you for your time and consideration. | look forward to hearing back from you.

Ben J. Arguijo

Ben J. Arguijo

Project Manager

Basin Environmental

3100 Plains Hwy.

P.O. Box 301

Lovington, NM 88260
p:(575)396-2378 m:(806)549-9597

f:(575)396-1429
bjarguijo@basinenv.com
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